JON HUNTSMAN Jr.
Governor

GARY HERBERT
Lieutenant Governor

State of Utah
Department of

Commerce
FRANCINE GIANI
Executive Director
THAD LEVAR
Deputy Director
Division of
Public Utilities

CONSTANCE B. WHITE
Director

MEMORANDUM

To: Public Service Commission
From: Division of Public Utilities
Constance B. White, Director
Energy Section

Marlin H. Barrow, Technical Consultant
Acrtie Powell, Manager

Date: July 13, 2007
Subject: Docket No. 05-057-T01 Questar Gas Company 2007 DSM Efficiency Evaluation Report
ISSUE: On January 16, 2007, the Utah Public Service Commission issued an order approving QGC

DSM programs. As part of that order, the Division was charged with filing a report within 180
days of the date of the order detailing the processes and methods to monitor, verify and
evaluate the proposed DSM programs.

The Division intended to file this report on July 16, 2007 but now would like to request an
extension of that deadline to July 25, 2007 in order to incorporate comments received on the
initial draft of the report from members of the DSM Advisory Group.

Cc: Barrie McKay, Questar Gas Company

Michele Beck, Committee of Consumer Services
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